REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
CITIZENS MULTIMODAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY AUGUST 3, 2022

MEMBERS PRESENT
Dennis Colling Sue-Ting Chene
Ann Silver, Vice Chair Larry Skelton
Vince Harris Majima Mayuko
Matthew Boog Michael May
Benjamin Miller
CMAC MEMBERS ABSENT
Greg Newman Lindsey Costello, Chair
Jeff Bonano David Giacomin
Paul Hewen
RTC STAFF
Dan Doenges Rebecca Kapuler
Jim Gee Paul Nelson
Xuan Wang Sara Going
Jacqueline Maldonado Graham Dollarhide
CMAC GUEST
Catie Harrison, COR
Thomas Tsunemoto, public Khalil Wilson, COR

ITEM 1. ROLLCALL/CALL TO ORDER

The Citizens Multimodal Advisory Committee (CMAC) meeting was conducted as a Zoom Webinar.
The meeting was called to order at 5:33 p.m. by Benjamin Miller.

ITEM 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
The agenda was approved as submitted.
ITEM 3. PUBLIC COMMENT

There were no public comments.



ITEM 4. APPROVAL OF THE JULY 6, 2022, MEETING MINUTES
The CMAC July 6, 2022, meeting minutes were approved as submitted.

ITEM S. ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF A PRESENTATION ON THE CITY OF
RENO MICROMOBILITY PILOT PROJECT

Sara Going, RTC Engineering Project Manager and Catie Harrison, City of Reno gave a presentation
on the City of Reno Micromobility Pilot Project. A copy of the Power Point presentation is on file at
the RTC Metropolitan Planning Department.

Ann Silver, Vice Chair entered the CMAC webinar meeting at 5:38 p.m.
Sue-Ting Chene entered the CMAC webinar meeting at 5:43 p.m.

Ann Silver, Vice Chair asked about the target users for this program. Catie Harrison, COR stated the
micromobility pilot project, the survey and feedback is for all users of the pilot program. Sue Ting
requested the Power Point presentation to share with others. Rebecca Kapuler, RTC Senior Technical
Planner requested the presentation to be attached with the minutes for this meeting. Mathew Boog
asked why the pilot project is being taken down in November. Sara Going, RTC Engineering Project
Manager, stated the microbility project is being temporarily conducted to gather data and public
feedback on the new micromobility features from the community. She encouraged everyone to
provide feedback from the survey. Mathew Boog asked what data for the program will be used. Catie
Harrison, COR stated the feedback from the survey and data will determine the result of the pilot
program. There was a discussion on when the program will be in place after the survey and feedback
is completed. Catie Harrison, COR stated it will not be a complete removal of the pilot program but a
modification due to the temporarily installation infrastructure, maintenance and an evaluation will be
needed for what kind of infrastructure can be permanently installed. Thomas Tsunemoto, public,
stated he is a bike commuter to work and asked after the pilot is complete will there be more
connectivity to other bike infrastructure other than the downtown area. Sara Going, RTC Engineering
Project Manager stated the focus is to network on the micro mode facilities and their issues.
Benjamin Miller asked if the City of Reno is partnering with Bird. Catie Harrison, COR stated Bird
scooters are users of the infrastructure and data will be collected from the public survey and LIDAR.
Mike May asked of the communities details on LIDAR for tracking scooters. Catie Harrison, COR
stated Bird provided data for the City of Reno for Geo fencing technology of the area. Sue Ting
commented on the Virginia Street Place Making Study and the Micromobility Pilot Project surveys.
Catie Harrison, COR stated their communications department has put an infographic to provide
feedback to both of the surveys. A discussion continued on the surveys. Dennis Colling asked about
the interaction between the pilot program users and law enforcement feedback. Catie Harrison, COR
stated COR is collaborating with the Reno Police Department (RPD) for the users of the
infrastructure, educational components and enforcement.

Dennis Colling made a motion to acknowledge receipt of a presentation on the City of Reno
Micromobility Pilot Project.

Mathew Boog seconded.



The motion carried unanimously.

ITEM 6. MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS/AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE CMAC

MEETINGS
o Ann Silver requested an agenda item on the time of the CMAC meeting.
o Sue-Ting Chene announced two workshops a bicycle friendly workshop on August 22,

through August 23, 2022, and a Think Bike workshop on September 12, through
September 14, 2022. Sue-Ting Chene provided the links to the workshops: Bicycle

Friendly Communities, https://www.eventbrite.com/d/united-states--
nevada/thinkbike/?page=1&hash=4622848095713a7cd8¢77¢967201b303, survey

about biking in Reno-Sparks, Bicycle Friendly Businesses, "5 Es", survey about
biking in Reno-Sparks

o Benjamin Miller requested an agenda item on the landscape of Reno and a report of
the agencies involved in the RTC projects.

ITEM 7. RTC/RIDE/ACCESS STAFF ITEMS

Paul Nelson, RTC Government Affairs Officer gave his background and introduced himself to the
committee.

Rebecca Kapuler, RTC Senior Technical Planner announced it was her last meeting and thanked the
committee.

ITEMS8. PUBLIC COMMENT
There were no public comments.
ITEM 9. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 6:11 p.m.


https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbikeleague.org%2Fcommunity&data=05%7C01%7Ctalbright%40unr.edu%7Cef09fffd4de14a42f6f608da73ff34a5%7C523b4bfc0ebd4c03b2b96f6a17fd31d8%7C0%7C0%7C637949837197499800%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SA5nws4K4EbqGqgDYfPpD1D7Ql9GRLPu0uJgsDRXkwY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbikeleague.org%2Fcommunity&data=05%7C01%7Ctalbright%40unr.edu%7Cef09fffd4de14a42f6f608da73ff34a5%7C523b4bfc0ebd4c03b2b96f6a17fd31d8%7C0%7C0%7C637949837197499800%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SA5nws4K4EbqGqgDYfPpD1D7Ql9GRLPu0uJgsDRXkwY%3D&reserved=0
https://www.eventbrite.com/d/united-states--nevada/thinkbike/?page=1&hash=4622848095713a7cd8e77c967201b303
https://www.eventbrite.com/d/united-states--nevada/thinkbike/?page=1&hash=4622848095713a7cd8e77c967201b303
https://www.surveymonkey.com/survey-taken/?sm=DYuB7GKppn6p72QcJffHLC8DGQMT3j9LvL33oUIeM9Sc1mqDo1WjNmycRoHu4Zy8Ipi6dGoETbw9Sq4d_2FrLcGIe3saJ2UZEu17_2Bq_2FWiAQKg_3D
https://www.surveymonkey.com/survey-taken/?sm=DYuB7GKppn6p72QcJffHLC8DGQMT3j9LvL33oUIeM9Sc1mqDo1WjNmycRoHu4Zy8Ipi6dGoETbw9Sq4d_2FrLcGIe3saJ2UZEu17_2Bq_2FWiAQKg_3D
https://www.bikeleague.org/business
https://www.bikeleague.org/5-Es
https://www.surveymonkey.com/survey-taken/?sm=DYuB7GKppn6p72QcJffHLC8DGQMT3j9LvL33oUIeM9Sc1mqDo1WjNmycRoHu4Zy8Ipi6dGoETbw9Sq4d_2FrLcGIe3saJ2UZEu17_2Bq_2FWiAQKg_3D
https://www.surveymonkey.com/survey-taken/?sm=DYuB7GKppn6p72QcJffHLC8DGQMT3j9LvL33oUIeM9Sc1mqDo1WjNmycRoHu4Zy8Ipi6dGoETbw9Sq4d_2FrLcGIe3saJ2UZEu17_2Bq_2FWiAQKg_3D

